228                                                                                           May 2, 2007
TO:             Contracting Officer

FROM:       Contracting Officer's Technical Representative

SUBJECT:  NNG07177236E Airfield Repairs
This office provides the following responses to the questions received from Costello Industries, regarding the above subject project.

Questions regarding Solicitation number NNG07177236E

1. Please update the site visit attendee list to include attendees who were late or visited the site after the scheduled site visit.



See Attached.

2. With the inclusion of contract clause I.23 on page 61, is the Owner looking for an 8” goal?



**Request the Contracting Officer respond.

3. Please confirm the type of sealant that is to be used with the full depth concrete and the spall repairs.  We noticed on the recent site visit that the existing concrete pavements have both hot pour and self-leveling silicone.



Silicon Sealant (See Amendment No. 1)

4. There is no section for sealing of concrete pavement included in specifications, should there be one?



Reference Amendment No. 1

5. For cracks in asphalt pavements there is no requirement for an herbicide, we would highly recommend one based on the vegetation growth.



Reference Amendment No. 1

6. On page 3 of section 02975, the specifications require sealants that conform to ASTM D 6690, Type III (Spec 2.1) but in section 3.1.1.1 the specifications state using an asphalt emulsion that meets ASTM D 977 that is diluted with water.  Please clarify.



The emulsion is specified for the asphalt crack repairs.

7. Please confirm that the Owner will provide a lay down yard near the work.



Yes. See General Note 2. Drawing No. 14829
8. Is the contractor required to dispose of the removed concrete pavement or is the Owner providing a site on base?  See Special Contract Requirements, note 16 on Disposition of Materials.



No materials, debris, or excess materials shall be disposed of on 


            Government Property.  See Amendment No. 1

9. Please confirm that there are no active fiber optic lines or utilities in the work area shown in the plans.  We noticed what appeared to be a fiber optic line that was cut in the pavement near the end of 4-22.



No work areas have any active fiber optic lines within the pavement, but 
   
            there do exist airfield lighting within pavement areas for recessed lights.

10. If grinding of pavement is required, can the contractor pump slurry off the shoulder into the grass?



The contractor cannot pump slurry into the grass.

11. Will the contractor be required to have a vacuum/sweeper and/or water truck onsite during all construction operation for dust, debris and FOD.



Reference Amendment 1

12. We would like to suggest the attached diagram as an alternate for Detail C-501(A).  They are FAA approved and required for major airports (Orlando, Dulles, Atlanta) and Navy projects (Cecil Field and Mayport).



The existing design is sufficient and we will not pre-approve items prior to 

the contract bid, that can be referenced through the submittal process and
                
            safety plan.

Should there be any questions or additional information required, please contact this office at extension 1232.

Jerry T. Wall

